Binzhang Fu

BN Li Hua <lihua@ict. ac. cn>
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I CEYNE Binzhang Fu

Wik Zhou Mengqi; Feng Jinjun; Frank Zhao
ERR: Re: Milestones in China — abacus

Dear Dr. Fu,

as we have discussed before, we fully support ICT’ s application of Abacus from China
as IEEE milestone, and any further help you need in the process please feel free to
let me know.

— Hua Li
chair
IEEE Beijing Section

***** Original Message ————

From: Binzhang Fu

To: 'Li Hua’

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 11:49 AM
Subject: &% : Milestones in China — abacus
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“Please attach a letter or email from the appropriate Section Chair supporting the Milestone
application.”

KEN: Li Hua [mailto:lihua@ict. ac. cn]
KIERFE]: 20134E11H19H 9:14

WfEN . Binzhang Fu; ' Frank Zhao' ; yf@ict.ac.cn
FEfH: Re: Milestones in China - abacus
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————— Original Message ————

From: Binzhang Fu

To: ’Frank Zhao' ; ’Hua Li’ ; yf@ict.ac.cn
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 1:27 AM
Subject: & & : Milestones in China - abacus
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RAEN: Frank Zhao [mailto:frank. zhao@vip. 163. com]
RIEME: 2013411 H14H 16:19

YN Hua Li; fuk3; yf@ict.ac.cn

F /. Re: Milestones in China - abacus
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Frank

From: Hua Li

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:06 AM

To: fx# ; frank.zhao@vip.163.com ; yf@ict.ac.cn
Subject: Re: Re: Milestones in China - abacus
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————— Original Message ————

From: A&

To: frank. zhao@vip. 163. com ; lihua@ict.ac.cn ; yf@ict.ac.cn
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 10:52 PM

Subject: Re: Re: Milestones in China — abacus

Robert$g (XA i U LA AT AEBATN7~F £ T, RTHAE R R IFHA T S 8Aa K BA IS
ANFHIE JUALZE T2 A R FE X 7 T B S Ll N2 FATRT A RATH— T

KA N "Robert Colburn" <r.colburn@ieee.org>

KIEBTE]: 20134F11H 11H B H—

48 N\ : "Frank Zhao" <frank.zhao@vip.163.com>

#hi%: "Michael Geselowitz" <m.geselowitz@ieee.org>, "Ning Hua" <n.hua@ieee.org>, "John Vardalas"
<j.vardalas@ieee.org>, "Nathan Brewer" <n.w.brewer@ieee.org>, "Li Hua" <lihua@ict.ac.cn>, "Binzhang
Fu" <fubinzhang@ict.ac.cn>

F i Re: Milestones in China - abacus

Dear Frank,

Many thanks for the draft of the proposal for the abacus milestone. It is a good beginning. Here are some
suggestions for expanding it:

The first thing is that it needs to document clearly that it was indeed a Chinese invention (and not
Sumerian, Babylonian or Ancient Egyptian). Herodotus refers to the Ancient Egyptians using something
which might have been an abacus, and notes the differences between the way the Egyptians and the
Greeks used it. Because Roman abacuses appear circa 300 BC, scholarly citations showing the use of an
abacus prior to 1200 AD in China will need to be added to the proposal. (A web site is not a scholarly
source.) There are several scholarly histories of mathematics which may provide the support needed.



Once the priority of the abacus in China is demonstrated, a brief history of how it spread to the rest of
the world (e.g. via the Babylonians, Egyptians, Arabs, etc.) should be included in the proposal, which will
show its world-wide importance.

best regards,
Robert

On Mon, Nov 11, 2013 at 6:09 AM, Frank Zhao <frank.zhao@vip.163.com> wrote:

Dear Robert,

Attached is the initial proposal for abacus, prepared by IEEE Beijing Section volunteers, could you help
take a look before they submit it online? Your comments and suggestions will be greatly appreciated.
thanks!

Frank

Frank Zhao, China Product Development Manager

IEEE Beijing Office

Room 1503, South Tower, Raycom InfoTech Park C,

No.2 Kexueyuan South Road, Haidian District

Beijing, 100190, China

Tel: 8610-82862250 extn 202

Mobile: 13701304904

Email: frank.zhao@ieee.org

Website: www.ieee.org
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Robert D. Colburn, Research Coordinator
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